Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 8:20 AM

To: 'Syed-Yusoff, Saliha'; SUR

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 5408598242SG003#027#

Attachments: <Evaluation Report>Your Ref : 5408598242SG *Our Ref:

CS3/AIG18011417/T1vbs2-1

Dear Saliha,

Please refer attached.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September 2018 2:57 PM

To: 'Syed-Yusoff, Saliha' <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 5408598242SG003#027#

Dear Saliha,
Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,

FYNA. Our Ref: CS3/A1G18011417/T1vb-1

Best Regards,
Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha [mailto:Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 18 September, 2018 2:30 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: 'assignments' <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 5408598242SG003#027#

Dear Catherine,

any update on the report?



thank you,

Saliha Syed Yusoff

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore(079120)

Tel +(65) 6419 1917 | Fax +(65) 68357416

saliha.syed-yusoff@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any

copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
computer

system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by
AlG

for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2018 2:36 PM

To: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha; 'SUR'

Cc: 'assignments'

Subject: RE: AIG ref: 5408598242SG003#027 #

Dear Saliha,
Thank you for the assignment.

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

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September, 2018 2:32 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>
Subject: AIG ref: 54085982425G003#027#

Dear Sirs,
Kindly assist to do paper Rl in view that LKK had previously conducted paper RI.

Enclosed is the 3™ party survey report.



kindly acknowledge receipt.

PLEASE NOTE THAT CONTENTS OF THIS EMAIL SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS ANY
ADMISSION OF LIABILITY ON THE PART OF OUR INSURED AND/OR INSURERS. WE HEREBY
MAINTAIN FULL RESERVATION OF RIGHTS AND ALL DEFENCES AVAILABLE TO US

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

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.

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



